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Sub:  Proposal is for diversion of 2.686 ha of forest land for drilling 6 Nos. of drill development
wells from KHDO, KHEH, KHEI, KHEJ, KHEK and KHEL in South Nambar Reserve

Forest under Golaghat Division in favour of ONGC, Jorhat.

Sir,
With reference to the subject cited above, I am to inform that the proposal mentioned under
subject above has been discussed in 15" REC meeting held on 25.08.2022. State Govt is requested

to furnish the following information as desired by REC to this office for further processing of this

proposal.
(i) The comments of the CWLW, Govt of Assam on the presence of the wildlife and elephant

and the need for wildlife %ﬁ mitigation plan in the proposed area.

Yagiy,

(W. Lolgvah)
CERHIENEERCTR)

Inspector General of Forests(C)

Copy to:
1. The Principle Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Govt of Assam, Environment and Forest
Department, Aranya Bhawan, Rop Konwar Jyoti Prasad Agarwal Path, Near Srimanta
Sankardev Kalakhetra, Panjabari, Guwahati-781037.

I HEIRIE® (Faia)

Inspector Generallof Forests(C)



